Dayton Region – Montgomery County

COMMUNITY RESOURCES



COMPILED BY

Montgomery County Human Services Planning & Development Department

Revised January 2017



This document is for informational purposes only.

The Montgomery County Human Services Planning & Development Department does not endorse nor guarantee the quality of services offered by the service providers listed in this booklet.

More information on community resources can be obtained by contacting UNITED WAY'S HELPLINK 2-1-1 from a landline phone. Call 225-3000 from a mobile phone or landline, or go online to the HelpLink 211 Resource Directory at: www.dayton-unitedway.org/call-211/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CLOTHING ASSISTANCE	7
CLOTHES THAT WORK	7
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT - CAP	7
EDUCATIONAL / VOCATIONAL	8
CLOTHES THAT WORK – IMAGE ACADEMY	
DAYTON BOARD OF EDUCATION – OFFICE FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN	
EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES	
TOTS: TAKING OFF TO SUCCESS	8
YOUTH CENTER: East End Community Services	9
FAMILY AND JOB CONNECTIONS: East End Community Services	
WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM: East End Community Services	
EASTWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE	
Adult Services	
Forensic Psychiatry Center of Western Ohio	
Supportive Living Solutions Employment Services - EASTCO	
Child and Adolescent Services	
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER	
FAST FORWARD CENTER	
GOODWILL EASTER SEALS OF THE MIAMI VALLEY	
DISABILITIES RIGHTS OHIO	
MIAMI VALLEY CAREER TECHNOLOGY CENTER (MVCTC)	
MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES	
OHIO MEANS JOBS/MONTGOMERY COUNTY	
OPPORTUNITIES FOR OHIOANS WITH DISABILITIES	
UNITED REHABILITATION SERVICES OF GREATER DAYTON (URS)	14
Early Childhood & School Age Programs	
On-Site Nursing Services	
Vocational Training Programs	
Day-Habilitation Programs for Adults/Seniors	
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapies	
Community Employment	
Home-Based Care	
Mental Health Services	
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP)	
FAMILY VIOLENCE	
ARTEMIS CENTER FOR ALTERNATIVES TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE	
FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION (DBA: FAMILY SERVICES)	
MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES	
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	
FOOD ASSISTANCE	
BOGG MINISTRIES	
CATHOLIC SOCIAL SERVICES	
DAYTON RIGHT TO LIFE	
EMMANUEL FOOD PANTRY (ST. VINCENT DE PAUL CONFERENCE)	

EVANGEL CHURCH OF GOD	
THE FOODBANK, INC.	
GINGHAMSBURG CHURCH – THE POINT CAMPUS	
HOUSE OF BREAD	
HOLY ANGELS FOOD PANTRY	
MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES	
NORTHWEST REGIONAL FOOD PANTRY	
ST. ANTHONY FOOD PANTRY	
ST. HELEN FOOD PANTRY	
ST. MARY DAYTON FOOD PANTRY	
ST. PAUL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH FOOD PANTRY	
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY	
WEST CARROLLTON FOOD PANTRY	
WOMANLINE	
WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN (WIC)	
GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES	
Supported services – Faith based	
EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES	
GOOD NEIGHBOR HOUSE	
GOSPEL MISSION	
WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.	
HEALTH & MEDICAL SERVICES / ASSISTANCE	
EQUITAS (FORMERLY AIDS RESOURCE CENTER)	
COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS OF GREATER DAYTON	
Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC)	
Alex Central Health Center	
Corwin Nixon Health Center	
Drew Health Center	
East Dayton Dental Center	
East Dayton Health Center	
Southview Health Center (pediatrics only)	
Victor Cassano Health Center	
FIVE RIVERS HEALTH CENTERS (FQHC)	
Center for Women's Health Family Health Center	
Pamily Health Center	
Pediatrics	
SAMARITAN HOMELESS CLINIC	
OTHER HEALTH	
DAYTON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL	-
GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL	
GOOD SAMARITAN NORTH HEALTH CENTER	
GRANDVIEW MEDICAL CENTER	-
KETTERING MEDICAL CENTER	
MIAMI VALLEY HOSPITAL	
MIAMI VALLET HOSPITAL	
MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES	
	∠J

MEDICAID	29
PLANNED PARENTHOOD SOUTHWEST OHIO REGION	30
PUBLIC HEALTH - DAYTON & MONTGOMERY COUNTY	30
REACH OUT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY	31
SAMARITAN HOMELESS CLINIC	31
SOUTHVIEW MEDICAL CENTER	32
SYCAMORE MEDICAL CENTER	32
UNITED REHABILITATION SERVICES OF GREATER DAYTON (URS)	32
US DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER	32
WRIGHT-PATTERSON MEDICAL CENTER	32
HOUSING / UTILITIES/ SHELTER	33
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP	33
DAYTON OHIO HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC	34
GREATER DAYTON PREMIER MANAGEMENT (FORMERLY DAYTON METRO HOUSING)	34
HomeOwnership Center of Greater Dayton	35
THE LINDA VISTA	35
MERCY MANOR, INC	35
MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES	35
PREVENTION, RETENTION AND CONTINGENCY (PRC) funds	
MONTGOMERY COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE COMMISSION	36
THE MUSTARD SEED FOUNDATION	-
HOMELESS PREVENTION AND HOUSING	
HOMEFULL PREVENTION	37
ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR VETERAN FAMILIES (SSVF)	
VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA - SSVF Dayton Veterans and Families First	
YWCA DAYTON	
GATEWAY SHELTERS	
DAYBREAK	
GATEWAY SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES YWCA DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER AND HOUSING NETWORK	
HOMELESS OUTREACH SERVICES	
PATH OUTREACH – MIAMI VALLEY HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES	
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION- HEALTH CARE FOR HOMELESS VETERANS (HCHV)	41
HOUSING ASSISTANCE-REFERRAL ONLY	41
HOLT STREET MIRACLE CENTER	41
LEGAL SERVICES / ASSISTANCE	41
DAYTON MEDIATION CENTER	41
DISABILITY RIGHTS OHIO (FORMERLY OHIO LEGAL RIGHTS SERVICE)	42
LEGAL AID OF WESTERN OHIO, INC. (LAWO) / ADVOCATES FOR BASIC LEGAL EQUALITY INC. (ABLE)	42
MENTAL HEALTH / ALCOHOL AND DRUG ADDICTION SERVICES	43
AL-ANON / ALATEEN FAMILY GROUPS	43
ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS	44
ADDICTION SERVICES – PUBLIC HEALTH DAYTON & MONTGOMERY COUNTY	44
DAY-MONT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE, INC	44
EASTWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE	45

ELLIS HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE (WRIGHT STATE UNIVERSITY)	45	
FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION (DBA: FAMILY SERVICES)		
FRIENDS OF THE CASTLE, INC.	47	
KETTERING BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER	47	
GOOD SHEPHERD MINISTRIES REENTRY RESOURCE CENTER	47	
LIFE ESSENTIALS		
NOVA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.	48	
PROJECT CURE INC.	49	
SALVATION ARMY ADULT REHABILITATION CENTER (ARC)		
SAMARITAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.		
Montgomery County (Dayton Offices)		
Young Children's Assessment & Treatment Services (YCATS)	51	
Child & Family Partnership Program (CFPP)	51	
Miami County	51	
Preble County	51	
St. Paul United Methodist Church		
Darke County		
Substance Abuse Consumer Advocacy Model (CAM)		
SOUTH COMMUNITY INC.		
South Office		
Specialized Youth Services		
' North Office		
SUICIDE PREVENTION CENTER, INC.	54	
URBAN MINORITY ALCOHOL & DRUG ADDICTION OUTREACH PROGRAM (UMADAOP)		
UNITED REHABILITATION SERVICES OF GREATER DAYTON (URS)		
US DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER		
WE CARE ARTS		
WOMANLINE COUNSELING CENTER		
WOMEN'S RECOVERY CENTER		
MISCELLANEOUS		
COMMUNITY SERVICES FOR THE DEAF (FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION)		
KINSHIP NAVIGATOR PROGRAM		
OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE, DAYTON-MONTGOMERY COUNTY		
SENIOR RESOURCES		
Senior Resource Connection		
Area Agency on Aging		
UNITED STATES SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION		
Dayton Office		
West Dayton Office		
UNITED WAY'S HELPLINK 2-1-1	60	
MONTGOMERY COUNTY YOUTH RESOURCE CENTER	60	

CLOTHING ASSISTANCE

CLOTHES THAT WORK

Clothes That Work provides interview and workplace appropriate attire to unemployed and underemployed women, men and teens seeking independence. Job seekers looking to receive services from the Interview & Workplace Clothing Program should seek a referral from Clothes That Work's network of workforce development partners and then call to schedule an appointment. Referred clients will have a personal client coach who will help them select an appropriate outfit at no cost. Once a client has secured a job, they are eligible to return to Clothes That Work to receive an additional three to four outfits at no cost. The Clothes That Work Boutique requires no appointment and is open to the public. Located directly across from the Clothes That Work office in The Job Center, the Boutique sells brand name clothing, shoes and accessories for both men and women. All Boutique proceeds benefit Clothes That Work.

Workplace Clothing Program Hours:

Monday – Friday from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Boutique hours:

Monday – Wednesday and Friday from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. Thursday – 10 a.m. to 7 p.m. Every second Saturday from 9 a.m. to 12 noon

1133 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard, Suite 392 Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 222-3778 www.clothesthatwork.org

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT - CAP

The program helps low-income individuals get back in the workforce by removing barriers that affect their ability to secure and maintain employment. Eligible program participants receive assistance with resume development/updating, employment readiness training, job search assistance, interview coaching, transportation assistance and connections to services important in helping obtain employment such as appropriate interview/workplace clothing, educational opportunities and networking connections.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Community Action Partnership (CAP) 719 South Main Street, Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 341-5000 www.cap-dayton.org

EDUCATIONAL / VOCATIONAL

CLOTHES THAT WORK – IMAGE ACADEMY

The Clothes That Work Image Academy offers professional workshops to the public designed to provide both job seekers and the newly employed with the knowledge and skills they need to succeed in a variety of professional settings, from interviews to business meetings to networking opportunities. The Image Academy currently offers six workshops:

- First Impressions
- Communicate Like a Professional
- Social Media and the Workplace
- Dress to Impress
- Business Etiquette
- Finances and Professional Image

Workshops are currently provided to organizations and associations for a nominal fee. Contact Clothes That Work directly to arrange for a trained expert to present any or all of these educational sessions.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

1133 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard, #392, Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 222-3778 www.clothesthatwork.org

DAYTON BOARD OF EDUCATION - OFFICE FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN

Dayton Public Schools special education students may continue attending school until graduation or their 22nd birthday. There are no fees for full-time special education students. Special education services include vocational assessments, vocational counseling and program placement, work-study for unsupported job placement, coordinator services for supported job placement, follow-up services and transition services.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Dayton Public Schools Administration Building 115 South Ludlow Street Dayton, Ohio 45402 (937) 542-3353 (Office for Exceptional Children) www.dps.k12.oh.us

EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES

TOTS: TAKING OFF TO SUCCESS

East End Community Services operates an innovative parent education program called Taking Off to Success (TOTS), which provides 12 weeks of education to parents who are pregnant or who have a child up to kindergarten age. Parents are provided education regarding stages of child development,

ways to stimulate learning, positive parenting and conscious discipline. The goal is to increase the numbers of children who are fully re**a**dy to enter kindergarten.

To learn more about the program, please call at 937-259-1898. 624 Xenia Avenue, Dayton, OH 45410 (937) 259-1898 www.east-end.org

YOUTH CENTER: EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES

The goal of East End's youth programming is to improve academic success and reduce risky behaviors. The youth center program is conducted in the evenings from 4 to 7 p.m. for children ages 10 through high school. Evening programming includes a hot meal, homework help, tutoring in small groups, enrichment activities, exercise and fitness, service projects and community involvement. The program uses best practices for youth development which emphasizes that youth need to acquire personal assets in order to succeed.

To learn more about the program, please contact Kathlene Somerset at 937-259-1898. 624 Xenia Avenue, Dayton, OH 45410 (937) 259-1898 www.east-end.org

FAMILY AND JOB CONNECTIONS: EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES

Family and Job Connections provide multiple types of assistance to adults in order to improve their quality of life and move them toward self-sufficiency. Services range from helping families in meeting their basic needs through emergency assistance and resource supports to providing job assistance such as resume development and applications.

Below is a summary of services:

- Referrals to food pantries and other emergency organizations
- Prevent Blindness Ohio
- Connection to secondary and postsecondary education

- Ohio Benefit Bank
- Resume Development
- Job searching
- Job applications
- Occupational trainings

To learn more about the program, please contact Dan Poling at 937-259-1898.

624 Xenia Avenue, Dayton, OH 45410 (937) 259-1898 www.east-end.org

WORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAM: EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES

East End is a provider of the Work Experience Program, which is designed to help parents who are receiving cash assistance through the federal requirements of the Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) program in order to become self-sufficient. Individuals participate in one or more of the following: Job Search/Job Readiness classes where they are taught interviewing, resume development, job seeking using the Internet, etc.; internships at work sites throughout Montgomery County that teach job skills; and supportive services to remove barriers to success.

To learn more about the program, please contact Michelle Johnson at (937) 259-1898.

624 Xenia Avenue, Dayton, OH 45410 (937) 259-1898 www.east-end.org

EASTWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

600 Wayne Ave. Dayton, OH 45410 Phone: (937) 496-2000 www.eastway.org

ADULT SERVICES

Provides diagnostic assessment, psychiatry, nursing, psychotherapy, substance abuse treatment, community support services, employment services, housing services, primary care and pharmacy services. Fees are based on sliding scale, depending on the program.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., by appointment Phone: (937) 496-2000

FORENSIC PSYCHIATRY CENTER OF WESTERN OHIO

Provides court-ordered psychological assessments for adults and juveniles, as well as case-specific opinions regarding mental health/legal issues.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., by appointment Phone Number: (937) 463-2953

SUPPORTIVE LIVING SOLUTIONS

Provides housing placement and other support for individuals with severe and persistent mental illnesses who are referred by the ADAMHS Board's network of providers. Fees are based on sliding scale, depending on the program.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., by appointment

310 Troy St. Dayton, OH 45404 **Phone: (937) 531-7000**

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES - EASTCO

Provides job training and placement for people with disabilities, based on referrals from the Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (formerly the Rehabilitation Services Commission) and the ADAMHS Board's network of providers. Fees are based on sliding scale, depending on the program.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., by appointment Location: 131 North Hedges Street Dayton, OH 45403 Phone: (937) 531-4195

CHILD AND ADOLESCENT SERVICES

Provides diagnostic assessment, psychiatry, nursing, psychotherapy, substance abuse treatment, community support services and specialized education services. Fees are based on sliding scale, depending on the program.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., by appointment

1110 Webster St. Dayton, OH 45405 Phone: (937) 463-2955 EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTER

Provides information and referrals to schools, agencies and individuals regarding post-secondary education opportunities and special services such as G.E.D. Also offers a resource library (including a computerized database) concerning careers, educational programs and financial aid. Services are for ages 12 and over. The EOC also provides career and educational counseling; computerized database access; educational and financial aid opportunities in post-secondary education (2-year and 4-year colleges) as well as technical and vocational schools; testing; career planning; and admission and financial aid application assistance.

Hours of Operation: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday - Friday

1133 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard, Suite 340, Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: (937) 223-5074

FAST FORWARD CENTER

The Fast Forward Center is a resource center that serves students who have dropped out of high school or are not attending school regularly. Fast Forward works with out-of-school youth to determine the "best fit" academic program to help them earn their high school diploma. There is no fee to use the Fast Forward Center.

Contact the Fast Forward Center if you are between the ages of 16 and 21 and are out-of-school or not attending school on a regular basis.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

1133 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd., Suite 250 Phone: (937) 512-3278 Fax (937) 586-9987 www.sinclair.edu/fastforward

GOODWILL EASTER SEALS OF THE MIAMI VALLEY

Offers more than 40 services and programs which help people with disabilities or disadvantaged conditions discover their strengths, skills, abilities and vocational interests. Provides job placement services and business skills development, as well as senior and children services. Call for information regarding specifics and fees.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 7:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m. 660 S. Main Street, Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 461-4800 www.gesmv.org

DISABILITIES RIGHTS OHIO

Ohio Client Assistance Program

Advocates for people with disabilities seeking services from agencies funded by the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and provided by the Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities (formerly the Ohio Rehabilitation Services Commission). Provides information and referral to services for people with disabilities, and publishes a newsletter called "Common Ground."

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 50 West Broad Street, #1400 Columbus, OH 43215 Phone: (800) 282-9181 www.disabilityrightsohio.org/intake-form

MIAMI VALLEY CAREER TECHNOLOGY CENTER (MVCTC)

MVCTC provides vocational training and employment preparation for adults and high school students. Adults seeking to improve their skills for employment or secure a GED or advanced education may participate in free classes located at over 18 locations in Montgomery, Greene and Preble counties. Vocational training is available for adults in a wide variety of programs, including medical and industrial trades. Fees vary by program. MVCTC also provides vocational education for students in grades 11 and 12 from 27 school districts in Montgomery, Miami, Darke, Warren and Preble counties. Forty programs in 10 career sectors offer exceptional choices for high school students.

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 8 a.m. to 10 p.m.

6800 Hoke Road Englewood, OH 45315 Adult Education – (937) 854-6287 High School - (937) 837-7781 www.mvctc.com

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SERVICES

Provides facility-based experiences, including employment, habilitation and community outing options. Facilities offer specialized activities related to the interests of persons served. DDS also provides **community-based** experiences, including employment and volunteer options based on a person's choice, desire and assessed need.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 5450 Salem Avenue Dayton, OH 45426-1450 (937) 837-9200 www.mcbdds.org

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES

The Job Center is the largest one stop employment and training center in the United Sates. This public/private partnership is made up of 40-plus organizations housed in an eight- and-a-half acre facility. The mission of the Job Center is to serve as a resource for labor-market exchange and workforce development while providing individuals and families with financial, medical and other support services essential to strengthening the quality of life. With the recent move of Child Support Enforcement to the Job Center, the facility now houses Family Assistance, Child Support and OhioMeansJobs Montgomery County.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. The Job Center, 1111 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard Dayton, OH 45422 Phone: (937) 496-6720 www.thejobcenter.org

OHIO MEANS JOBS/MONTGOMERY COUNTY

One Stop Employment Training Center - The Job Bank

Job seekers, The Job Bank is the hub of The Job Center. Employment consultants are there to help anyone in need of job search resources. Free internet access, free phones and free resume services are just some of the services available to anyone looking for employment. Ohio Means Jobs Montgomery County is a proud partner of the American Job Center Network.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

1111 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard Dayton, OH 45422 Phone: (937) 225-5627 www.ohiomeansjobs.com/montgomery

OPPORTUNITIES FOR OHIOANS WITH DISABILITIES

(Formerly Ohio Rehabilitation Services Commission, Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (BVR) and Bureau of Services for the Visually Impaired (BVSI))

Provides services to help individuals with disabilities obtain and maintain employment. To meet eligibility criteria, an individual's disability must present a significant impediment to employment. Primary service is vocational rehabilitation counseling and guidance. Additional services may include diagnostic evaluations, vocational counseling, job placement, job training, as well as referral to other available resources to help individuals achieve a vocational goal. Services are individualized and may include collaboration with supported employment partners for those needing extended support.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities 1435 Cincinnati Street, Suite 200 Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 331-5000 www.ood.ohio.gov

UNITED REHABILITATION SERVICES OF GREATER DAYTON (URS)

URS offers nationally accredited programs for infants, children, adults and seniors with developmental and acquired disabilities or special needs including Cerebral Palsy, Autism, Down syndrome, Muscular Dystrophy, and Alzheimer's. Services include:

- 5-Star Rated Early Childhood Education and School-Age Programs for children with and without special needs, ages 6 weeks through 17 years
- On-site Nursing Services
- Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy Clinic
- Socially-Engaging Day-Habilitation Programs for adults/seniors with art, music, gardening, fitness, cultural and community-inclusion opportunities
- Vocational Training with paid work experiences including a "2nd Shift" Option
- Community Employment Services with assessment, training and job placement services to reach

personal employment goals

- Senior Program including Alzheimer's care
- Home-Based Care & Respite Services
- Mental-Health Recovery Services
- Full-Kitchen Services with Breakfast and Lunch Available

Hours of Operation: Youth Services 6:30 am to 6:15 pm, Monday - Friday Adult Services 7:30 am – 5:30 pm and 2nd Shift from 2 - 8 pm, Monday - Friday

4710 Old Troy Pike (at Needmore) Dayton, OH 45424 937-233-1230 www.ursdayton.org

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP)

The program helps low-income individuals get back in the workforce by removing barriers that affect their ability to secure and maintain employment. Eligible program participants receive assistance with resume development/updating, employment readiness training, job search assistance, interview coaching, transportation assistance and connections to services important in helping obtain employment, such as appropriate interview/workplace clothing, educational opportunities and networking connections.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Community Action Partnership (CAP) 719 South Main Street Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 341-5000 www.cap-dayton.org

FAMILY VIOLENCE

ARTEMIS CENTER FOR ALTERNATIVES TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Provides support services to domestic violence victims or persons threatened with abuse. Services include: information and referral, telephone crisis intervention, advocacy, safety planning, court accompanied support, and case management. Assists victims with applying for the Ohio Crime Victims' Compensation Program. Offers support groups and individual therapy for children and parenting services to non-offending homes experiencing domestic violence.

HOTLINE: Artemis Center advocates answer the line Monday-Friday from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. YWCA answers the line from 8 p.m. to 8 a.m. and on weekends.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

310 West Monument Avenue
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 461-5091
(937) 222-SAFE (7233) 24-Hour Domestic Violence Hotline
www.artemiscenter.org

FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION (DBA: FAMILY SERVICES)

Established in 1896, Family Services is a local non-profit organization dedicated to designing programs to meet the needs of Miami Valley residents, families and communities. This is accomplished through a network of programs and services including family and mental health counseling, parenting and anger management classes, interpreting and other services for the deaf and community organizing. **Services include:**

- <u>VOCA Services</u> (Victims of Crime Act) offer free counseling, education, victim rights information, referral and advocacy for crime victims at no cost to the victim;
- <u>SCAN (Stop Child Abuse Now)</u> provides counseling and educational support that promotes responsible parenting, empowers survivors of abuse and generates awareness of child abuse;
- <u>August Project</u> is a 21-week structured psycho-educational group process to hold domestic violence batterers responsible for their actions and assist them in changing thoughts, attitudes and behaviors;
- <u>Families Safe Together</u> is a uniquely different program of intervention, assessment, safety
 planning and therapy for families experiencing domestic violence; working with both adults and
 teens using violence against family members; other hours by appointment. Fees third party,
 sliding fee scale, Medicare, Medicaid

Hours of Operation: Monday & Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5 p.m., Tuesday thru Thursday 8:30 a.m. – 8 p.m. Main Office Location: 2211 Arbor Boulevard Dayton, OH 45439 Phone: (937) 222-9481 (Voice/TTY); Video Phone: (937) 641-8186; Fax: (937) 222-3710 Website: www.fsadayton.org Email: information@fsadayton.org

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES

ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES

Adult Protective Services (APS) investigates suspected abuse, neglect, self-neglect and exploitation of persons primarily age 60 and over. An assessment is done to determine what services are available to help the client. The goal is to help clients remain independent in their homes as long as possible by preventing, reducing or remedying conditions that may cause their endangerment.

Prior to a home visit, APS likes to know as much about the person and problem as possible. In addition to a description of the problem that requires our attention, please provide the following information about the client:

- Name, address, phone number
- Social Security number
- Date of birth
- Interested or involved family, friends, or caregivers

Routine referrals must be started within three working days and emergencies within 24 hours. Upon completing a 30-day investigation, caseworkers work with the client to decide if the case should remain open. If the caseworker determines the client lacks the capacity to make such a decision, the case can be kept open longer with the client's consent. Most cases are resolved in 60 days or less.

1111 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard
Dayton, OH 45422 (General Mailing Zip - 45408)
Phone: (937) 225-4906
www.mcohio.org/social_services_and_income_support/adult_protective_services.php

FOOD ASSISTANCE

BOGG MINISTRIES

Bogg's Mobile Meals food pantry program serves in communities throughout Dayton each month on predetermined dates and in specific locations. No requirements for eligibility other than being a resident of Preble, Montgomery or Greene County; participants asked to provide minimal personal information.

Hours of Operation: Pantry open every Tuesday, Thursday, and first Saturday of each month.

9095 Washington Church Rd. Miamisburg, OH 45342 Phone: 937-435-9966 x174 www.thebogg.org

CATHOLIC SOCIAL SERVICES

Choice Pantry consumers are able to choose food for approximately five days per referral, every 30 days. Consumers must provide address verification (utility, telephone bill, or other bill received within the past 30 days) as well as a picture ID for the head of household and identification for everyone living in the house (can be social security cards or birth certificates). Zip codes served 45402, 05, 06, 07, 08, 17, 27 and 28. Alternative hours can be arranged through the Pantry Coordinator. The Choice Pantry utilizes Virtual Case Manager as a part of the Intake process and to assist with community referrals.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9:30 a.m. – 11:30 p.m. (closed the first Friday of each month)

Eckerle Administrative Center 922 West Riverview Avenue Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 223-7217 or 800-300-2937 www.cssmv.org

DAYTON RIGHT TO LIFE

Provides baby food, formula, diapers and other infant and child care items to needy persons. Clients need an appointment and must provide proper identification (birth certificate, health insurance card, driver's license, but not social security card). They also offer prenatal and parenting classes to clients age 22 and younger who are income eligible.

Hours of Operation: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

425 North Findlay Street Dayton, OH 45404 (937) 461-3625 for an appointment www.daytonlife.org

EMMANUEL FOOD PANTRY (ST. VINCENT DE PAUL CONFERENCE)

149 Franklin St., Dayton, 45402

Open the third Saturday of each month from 9:00 AM-2:00 PM. Call 228-3771 starting on the first of each month for appointment. 45402 served. Will help once every other month.

EVANGEL CHURCH OF GOD

Clients must apply in person; bring a picture ID for each adult in the home and social security cards for everyone in the household. Clients must also bring address verification which can be a bill mailed to their home in the last 30 days that has their name and address on it. Serves zip codes 45431 and the portion of 45403 that is east of Garland Avenue only. A family may be assisted only once every 30 calendar days. **Hours of Operation**: Thursday and Friday 10:30 a.m. to 2 p.m.

132 North Smithville Road Dayton, OH 45403 Phone: (937) 253-8342 www.evangelcogdayton.org

THE FOODBANK, INC.

The Foodbank is open to member agencies M-F by appointment. The Foodbank is committed to relieving hunger through the acquisition and distribution of food to hungry people in the Miami Valley through a network of member non-profit food pantries, soup kitchens and homeless shelters. If your agency would like to learn more about The Foodbank or becoming a member agency, contact Lora Davenport at (937) 461-0265 x17.

56 Armor Place Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: 937-461-0265 www.thefoodbankdayton.org

GINGHAMSBURG CHURCH – THE POINT CAMPUS

Provides food assistance to individuals and families in need who reside in zip codes 45406, 45416, 45426 and 45427. Clients must bring a photo identification, proof of residence (a bill within the last 30 days with their name and address on it) and identification for everyone in the household. Pantry also offers diapers/wipes once every three months for those already qualifying for pantry services.

Hours of Operation: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 11 a.m. to 1:45 p.m.; 3rd Saturdays 9 a.m. to 11 a.m.

506 E. Main St. Trotwood, OH 45426 (937) 529-7597 www.ginghamsburg.org/

HOUSE OF BREAD

The House of Bread is a community kitchen. Hot nutritious lunchtime meals are prepared and served every day of the year. Anyone in the community is invited to come in for this meal, which is served from 11:30am-1:00pm. In addition to lunch, we offer referrals to critical community services, and resources such as personal hygiene items. A phone and play area for children are available for guests to use. **Hours of Operation**: Monday through Sunday 10am-1:30pm, 365 days a year

9 Orth Avenue Dayton, OH 45402 937-226-1520 www.houseofbread.org

HOLY ANGELS FOOD PANTRY

Brown St. & L St., Dayton, OH 45409

Open the first and third Saturday of the month. Open 8:00-9:30 AM. No appointment needed. Serves residents of the Holy Angels service area. Will help once per month.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES

Ohio Directions (Food Stamps)

Who is eligible?

You may qualify for benefits if your household's gross monthly income is at or under 130% of the federal poverty guidelines. Some households may qualify even if income is over the limit if someone in the household is elderly/disabled. A review of your household expenses is conducted to determine your monthly benefit amount if your income is under the limit or if the limit doesn't apply. The expenses reviewed include such things as rent or mortgage costs, gas, electric, water, sewer, telephone, medical expenses and payments for child support and child care.

Documentation Needed:

Applicants should bring the following documents to the interview when applying:

- Picture ID (valid driver's license, state ID or passport)
- Social Security card
- Income verification (i.e., pay stub)
- Verification of household expenses including: rent/mortgage, utilities, child care and/or child support payments

How to Apply:

No appointment is necessary. You may apply online at <u>http://ODJFSBenefits.ohio.gov</u> or in person at the Job Center.

Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

1111 South Edwin C. Moses BoulevardDayton, OH 45417(937) 225-4148www.mcohio.org/social_services_and_income_support/food_assistance.php

www.mconio.org/social_services_anu_income_support/100u_assista

NORTHWEST REGIONAL FOOD PANTRY

4825 Salem Ave, Dayton, OH 45416

By appointment only. Call 416-7260. Serves residents of the 45315, 45322, 45377, 45383, 45415, 45416, 45426, 45427 ZIP codes. Will help once per month.

ST. ANTHONY FOOD PANTRY

820 Bowen St., Dayton, OH 45410

Open the second and fourth Saturday of the month from 9:00-10:00. Serves residents in St. Anthony's service area. Helps once per month, no appointment needed.

ST. HELEN FOOD PANTRY

605 Granville PI., Riverside, OH 45431

By delivery only. Call 254-6233.

ST. MARY DAYTON FOOD PANTRY

310 Allen St., Dayton, OH 45410

Open every Tuesday and Thursday from 9:00-11:00 AM. Serves the area surrounding Xenia Ave. No appointment needed. Will help once per month.

ST. PAUL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH FOOD PANTRY

Clients must apply in person. Bring a picture ID for each adult in the home, Social Security cards for everyone in the household and proof of address, which can be anything mailed to their home in the last 30 days that has their name and address on it. St. Paul offers two free meals per week, lunch on Tuesdays at 12 noon and breakfast on Saturdays at 9 a.m. *Serves the portion of zip code 45403 that is west of Garland Avenue only.*

Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 10 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

101 Huffman Avenue Dayton, OH 45403 Phone: (937) 252-0689

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL COMMUNITY FOOD PANTRY

Open second and fourth Wednesday of the month from 8:00-11:00 AM. No appointment needed. No ZIP restrictions. May come every time pantry is open. 945 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Dayton, OH 45417

WEST CARROLLTON FOOD PANTRY

Provides emergency food assistance to anyone in need in zip codes 45439 and 45449. Services are provided once per household every 30 days. Caller must leave name, address, zip code and telephone number. A volunteer will call when they are available.

Hours of Operation: Monday and Thursday 2 p.m. to 5 p.m., by appointment

26 North Locust Street West Carrollton, OH 45439 24 hours/day, 7 days/week (answering service only) **Phone: (937) 847-2274**.

WOMANLINE

Provides assistance with formula, baby food (occasionally), diapers and clothing up to two times per year. There is a \$2 administrative fee for each visit. Services are by appointment only. If items are not available, customer will receive a voucher to another participating vendor. Customers must have a picture I.D. and a Social Security card for all in the household, and a medical card or birth certificate for all children.

Hours of Operation: Monday and Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, 8:30 a.m. – 8 p.m. 2211 Arbor Blvd.

Dayton, Ohio 45439 Phone: (937) 223-3446 www.womanlinedayton.org

WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN (WIC)

Provides nutritional counseling, supplemental foods, breast feeding support and information to promote good health and safe delivery of a healthy baby. Open to women who are pregnant or have given birth within the past six months, breastfeeding women up to one year after giving birth, and infants and children up to five years old.

Clients must be at or below 185% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines. Call clinic for hours of operation and for an appointment. For more information please visit the website at: http://www.phdmc.org/health/community/wic

Charles Drew Health Center 1323 West Third Street Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 225-4491 Sunrise Center 1320 E. Fifth St. Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 225-6166 West Carrollton Clinic 113 East Central Avenue West Carrollton, OH 45449 (937) 859-7974

GENERAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

SUPPORTED SERVICES - FAITH BASED

The following church-based "Conferences" of St. Vincent de Paul help people in need in their neighborhoods. Conferences split their service areas by ZIP. The assistance they are able to offer varies, but **may** include assistance with clothing, utilities, rent, or furniture.

ZIP	CONFERENCE	PHONE NUMBER
45305, 45309	St. Francis of Assisi	433-1013 x3
45315/45322	St. Paul Englewood	248-8275
45325/45327	St. Augustine Germantown	855-2289
45342	Our Lady of Good Hope (Miamisburg addresses)	866-1432
45342	St. Henry	434-9231
45345	St. Augustine Germantown	855-2289
45354, 45383	St. Paul Englewood	248-8275
45402	Emmanuel	228-3771
45403	St. Mary Dayton	256-5633
45403	St. Helen (Portion of 45403 N. of Rt. 35, S. of Radio Rd. on	254-6233
	the W. by Greenlawn and Wright Ave. only)	
45404	Our Lady of the Rosary	228-7021
45405	St. Rita (N. of Rydale)	867-5077
45405/45406	Corpus Christi	640-3622
45405/45406	Our Lady of Mercy	221-6718
45406	Precious Blood	867-5077
45409/45410	Holy Angels	229-5918
45410	St. Anthony	258-1738
45410	Emmanuel (W. of Keowee and N. of Wyoming)	228-3771
45410	St. Mary Dayton	256-5633
45414	Queen of Martyrs (N to Little York Rd.)	221-6719
45415	St. Rita/St. Paul	867-5077
45416	Precious Blood	867-5077
45417	St. Benedict the Moor (answers calls Mondays/Tuesdays from 11-2:30)	267-6270

ZIP	CONFERENCE	PHONE NUMBER
45417	Precious Blood (N. of Rt. 35 and W. of Mia Ave)	276-5954
45419	Holy Angels Dayton	229-5918
45419	St. Albert the Great	293-1191
45419	St. Henry	434-9231
45420	Ascension	253-5171 x 106
45420	St. Helen (N. of Woodbine)	254-6233
45420	Holy Angels Dayton	229-5918
45424	St. Peter Huber Heights	237-2111
45426/45427	Precious Blood	867-5077
45427	St. Benedict the Moor	268-6697
45429	St. Albert the Great	293-1191
45429	St. Charles	434-6081
45429	St. Henry	434-9231
45431/45432	St. Helen (45432 BC W. of 675; S. to Woodbine)	254-6233
45439	St. Henry	434-9231
45440	Ascension	253-5171 x 106
45440	St. Charles	434-6081
45440	St. Francis of Assisi	433-1013 x 3
45449/45458/45459	St. Henry (45458 if N. of 675 behind Dayton Mall)	434-9231
45458/45459	Incarnation (45458 of Clearcreek/Washington Twp.)	433-5112
45459	St. Francis of Assisi	433-1013 x 3

EAST END COMMUNITY SERVICES

East End provides critical services to elderly persons that enable them to live in their own homes, independently as long as possible. Services include case management through phone calls and home visits, chore support, transportation assistance, connection to community resources and general advocacy.

To learn more about the senior program, please contact Jessica Young at 937-259-1898. 624 Xenia Avenue Dayton, OH 45410 (937) 259-1898 www.east-end.org

GOOD NEIGHBOR HOUSE

GNH offers food pantry services, clothing & household items to underserved individuals and families throughout the Miami Valley. They also provide uninsured and under-insured individuals and families' access to affordable and quality healthcare visits that include dental, medical and optical. For pantry, clothing and household items, client must have a photo ID for every adult in the household and social security cards for every member of the household. Pantry can be accessed every 30 days; clothing every 90 days; and household items once per year.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Human Services: 9 a.m. – 4 p.m. (Monday – Thursday) First and Third Friday: 9 a.m. – 1 p.m. Second and Fourth Friday: 1 p.m. – 4 p.m. Clinic by APPOINTMENT ONLY

627 E. First St. Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 224-3003 Clinic Number: (937) 224-3442 www.goodneighborhouse.org

GOSPEL MISSION

The Gospel Mission operates a comprehensive inner-city mission near downtown Dayton, Ohio. It is open to men and women, young and old, of any race, belief or circumstance. Services include a full lunch buffet, clothing department to outfit just about any need, after school youth programs, summer camps and computer programs.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1141, Dayton, OH 4540. Please visit http://gmission.org/schedule.aspx to view a list of programs and their schedules.

64 Burns Avenue Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 223-4513 www.gmission.org

WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

Mission-"WCCI meets the spiritual and basic needs of families of all ages offering assistance with education and training, employment and human assistance (food and clothing) to transition families toward self-sufficiency."

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Program Schedule

- Senior Program and Lunch Monday Friday
- After School Program Monday Friday
- Food pantry
 Monday- Friday
- Free Clothing Store
 Every Wednesday
- Clothing Boutique
 Monday Friday
- 9 a.m. 1 p.m. 2 - 6 p.m. 10:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 10:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. By appointment only

For employment assistance, you may walk in or contact Wesley Community Center for an appointment at 937-263-3556 x211 or 212.

3730 Delphos Avenue Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: (937) 263-3556

www.wesleycenterdayton.org

HEALTH & MEDICAL SERVICES / ASSISTANCE

EQUITAS (FORMERLY AIDS RESOURCE CENTER)

Provides funds and case management for the provision of health-related services for persons with AIDS/HIV+. Emergency assistance can be accessed to pay for medical appointments, medications, housing, medical/other community-based referrals and other HIV-related support services. Provides rapid HIV testing via mouth swab (results in 20 minutes).

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Walk-ins welcome; Testing: Monday, Noon to 5:30 p.m., Tuesday, 10 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. at 15 West Fourth Street, Suite 200
Thursday Noon to 4 p.m. at Equitas Health Medical Center, 1222 S. Patterson Blvd., Suite 230
15 West Fourth Street, Suite 200
Dayton, OH 45402
Phone: (937) 461-2437
(Ohio HIV/STD Hotline); 800-332-2437
http://equitashealth.com/locations/dayton/

COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS OF GREATER DAYTON FEDERALLY QUALIFIED HEALTH CENTERS (FQHC)

ALEX CENTRAL HEALTH CENTER

5 S. Alex Road Miamisburg, OH 45342 Phone: (937) 247-0304 Phone: (937) 461-6869 for appointment Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Wednesday 10 a.m. to 7 p.m.

http://www.communityhealthdayton.org/AlexCentralHealthCenter.html

CORWIN NIXON HEALTH CENTER

2351 Stanley Avenue Dayton, OH 45404-1201 Phone: (937) 228-0990 Phone: (937) 461-6869 for appointment

Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday 8 a.m.to 7 p.m.

http://www.communityhealthdayton.org/CorwinNixonHealthCenter.html

DREW HEALTH CENTER 1323 West Third Street Dayton, OH 45402-6714 Phone: (937) 461-4336 Phone: (937) 461-6869 for appointment

Hours of Operation: Monday & Thursday, 8 a.m. to 7 p.m., Tuesday, Wednesday & Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Saturday (one Saturday per month), 8 a.m. to 12 p.m.

http://www.communityhealthdayton.org/DrewHealthCenter.html

EAST DAYTON DENTAL CENTER 2132 East Third St. Dayton, OH 45403

Phone: 937-528-6830

Hours of Operation: Monday to Friday, 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

EAST DAYTON HEALTH CENTER

2132 East Third Street Dayton, OH 45403-1977 Phone: (937) 528-6850 Phone: (937) 461-6869 for appointment

Hours of Operation: Monday, Thursday & Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Thursday & Thursday, 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Saturday (one Saturday per month), 8 a.m. to 12 p.m.

http://www.communityhealthdayton.org/EastDaytonHealthCenter.html

SOUTHVIEW HEALTH CENTER (PEDIATRICS ONLY) 25 Thorpe Ave. Dayton, OH 45420-1823 Phone: (937) 258-6330 Phone: (937) 461-6869 for appointment Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday & Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Wednesday, 10 a.m. to 7 p.m.

http://www.communityhealthdayton.org/SouthviewHealthCenter.html

VICTOR CASSANO HEALTH CENTER

165 South Edwin C. Moses Blvd Dayton, OH 45402-8472 Phone: (937) 558-0180 Phone: (937) 461-6869 for appointment

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

http://www.communityhealthdayton.org/VictorCassanoHealthCenter.html

FIVE RIVERS HEALTH CENTERS (FQHC)

Federally Qualified Health Centers

CENTER FOR WOMEN'S HEALTH

One Wyoming St. Wyoming level Dayton, OH 45409 Phone: 937-208-2007

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Evening Clinics on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday 4:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

FAMILY HEALTH CENTER

2261 Philadelphia Dr. Dayton, OH 45406 Phone: 937-734-4141 Fax: 937- 277-7249

Hours of Operation: Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday and Wednesday 7:30 a.m. to 6 p.m.

MEDICAL SURGICAL HEALTH CENTER

Location 1: 725 S. Ludlow St. Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: 937-208-2004 Fax: 937- 208-8828

Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Tuesday 8 a.m. to 3 p.m., Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Location 2:

30 Apple St. - Ground Floor

Dayton, OH 45409 Phone: 937-208-2004

Fax: 937-208-8828

Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Tuesday 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.

PEDIATRICS

One Wyoming St Wyoming level Dayton, OH 45409 Phone: 937-208-2781 Fax: 937-208-2797

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.; Closed Noon to 1 p.m. daily

SAMARITAN HOMELESS CLINIC

921 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: (937) 461-1376

Hours of Operation:_Monday and Thursday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Tuesday and Wednesday, 7:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m., *Closed 11:30-12:30 for lunch*

OTHER HEALTH

DAYTON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

One Children's Plaza Dayton, OH 45404 **Phone:** (937) 641-3000 <u>www.childrensdayton.org</u> *To get to Children's Medical Center using a GPS, use this address: 600 Valley St., Dayton, OH 45404

GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL

2222 Philadelphia Drive Dayton, OH 45406 Phone: (937) 278-2612 www.goodsamdayton.org

GOOD SAMARITAN NORTH HEALTH CENTER

9000 North Main Street Dayton, OH 45415 Phone: (937) 734-6784 www.goodsamdayton.org

GRANDVIEW MEDICAL CENTER

405 W. Grand Ave. Dayton, OH 45405 Phone: (937) 723-3200 www.ketteringhealth.org

KETTERING MEDICAL CENTER

3535 Southern Boulevard Kettering, OH 45429

Phone: (937) 298-4331

www.ketteringhealth.org

MIAMI VALLEY HOSPITAL

One Wyoming Street Dayton, OH 45409 Phone: (937) 208-8000

www.miamivalleyhospital.org

MIAMI VALLEY HOSPITAL SOUTH

2400 Miami Valley Dr. Centerville, OH 45459 Phone: (937) 438-2400

www.miamivalleyhospital.org

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES

MEDICAID

Who is eligible?

To qualify for Medicaid, an individual must meet Medicaid citizenship requirements (certain non-citizens may apply), be an Ohio resident, have or get a Social Security number and meet certain financial requirements.

Medicaid provides coverage to:

- Individual with low-income
- Pregnant women, infants and children
- Individuals with disabilities
- Adults age 65 and over
- Individuals with disabilities

What are the next steps?

A "notice of action" will be generated when an application has been successfully processed. This notice will arrive by mail or by e-mail, letting the applicant know which caseworkers have been assigned to them

and when they can expect further action. If the applicant does not provide enough information, the caseworker will provide them with a "To Do" list of needed verifications.

How to Apply:

No appointment is necessary.

- Online at <u>www.benefits.ohio.gov</u>
- By Phone (statewide application line) at 1-800-324-8680
- In person or by fax Find applications at <u>www.mcohio.org/services/jobandfamily</u>
 Apply at the Job Center, Community Health Centers of Greater Dayton or Medicaid participating hospitals. Fax applications to 937-496-6654

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

1111 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard

Dayton, OH 45422 (General Mailing Zip - 45422)

Phone: (937) 225-4148

www.mcohio.org/social_services_and_income_support/medical_assistance/medicaid_under_expansion. php

PLANNED PARENTHOOD SOUTHWEST OHIO REGION

Planned Parenthood Southwest Ohio Region (PPSWO) strengthens our community by preventing unintended pregnancy and empowering individuals with the knowledge, opportunity, and freedom to make private decisions about reproductive and sexual health. PPSWO current services for women in Montgomery County include birth control, STD testing and treatment, annual exams and breast exams, pregnancy tests, and referrals for adoption, abortion, and prenatal care. We accept self-pay, Medicaid and commercial insurance. The agency also offers courses in safe sex, rape prevention and healthy relationships for students, parents and professionals.

Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Wednesday Noon – 7 p.m. (Walk-ins accepted Noon to 2 p.m., Saturday 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. (Closed on fifth Saturday of month)

Kettering Philips Center 224 North Wilkinson Street Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 226-0780 www.ppswo.org

PUBLIC HEALTH - DAYTON & MONTGOMERY COUNTY

The local health department for Montgomery County provides vital, cost-effective and culturally-proficient health services. Those services include preventing the spread of disease, protecting the environment and promoting healthy behaviors. Public Health also links individuals to health care, dental and mental health services provided by other community partners.

117 South Main Street, Reibold Building Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 225-5700 www.phdmc.org

REACH OUT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

By Appointment Only

Reach Out provides a safety net clinic located minutes from downtown Dayton. The clinic offers an alternative to emergency room visits for minor illnesses and chronic conditions that need immediate attention. Clinic visits are at no cost to the patient. Ancillary services such as lab and x-ray are limited based on current contracts.

- Community Pharmacy: Monday through Friday; 12 p.m. 5 p.m.
- Reach Out for KIDS: Walk-in; Monday through Friday; Clinic opens at 5 p.m.
- ER After Care: By Appointment. Monday through Friday, Clinic opens at 5 p.m.
- Reach Out Adult Clinic: Wednesday/Thursday; Clinic opens at 5 p.m.
- ER After Care: Fridays; Clinic begins at 12 p.m.

Free Clinics and Charitable Pharmacy 25 East Foraker Street Dayton, OH 45409 **Phone: (937) 258-2000** www.daytonreachout.org

SAMARITAN HOMELESS CLINIC

Integrated Health Care: Eligibility – Homelessness

- Medical –primary care including medications
- Mental Health counseling & psychiatry
- Dental cleanings, fillings, extractions
- Substance Abuse Recovery counseling
- Social Work eligibility assistance, system navigation
- Recuperative Care acute illness recovery
- Life Skills Education daily classes

Hours of Operation: Monday and Thursday, 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Tuesday and Wednesday, 7:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m., *Closed 11:30-12:30 for lunch*

921 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: (937) 461-1376 dmcummins@gshdayton.org www.goodsamdayton.org/All-Services-A-to-Z/

SOUTHVIEW MEDICAL CENTER

1997 Miamisburg-Centerville Rd. Centerville, OH 45459 Phone: (937) 401-6000 www.ketteringhealth.org

SYCAMORE MEDICAL CENTER

4000 Miamisburg – Centerville Road Miamisburg, OH 45342 Phone: (937) 866-0551 www.ketteringhealth.org

UNITED REHABILITATION SERVICES OF GREATER DAYTON (URS)

United Rehabilitation Services of Greater Dayton (URS) offers Physical, Occupational, and Speech Therapies. Services include wheelchair assessments, augmentative communication, vital-stim swallowing therapy, and a state-of-the-art Simulated Apartment with the latest in Universal Design. The clinic offers many subspecialties including Feeding Therapy, Therapeutic Listening and the region's only Pediatric Aquatic Therapy Program and Universal Exercise Unit "spider cage".

Hours of Operation: Other Health (OT, PT and Speech) are at URS 7:30 am - 6:00 pm Monday-Thursday and 8:00 am - 12:00 pm Friday

4710 Old Troy Pike (at Needmore) Dayton, OH 45424 937-233-1230 www.ursdayton.org

US DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER

4100 West Third Street Dayton, OH 45428 Phone: (937) 268-6511 www.dayton.va.gov

WRIGHT-PATTERSON MEDICAL CENTER

4881 Sugar Maple Drive, Area A, Building 830 Wright-Patterson AFB, OH 45433-5300 Phone: (937) 257-0837 www.wpafb.af.mil/units/wpmc

HOUSING / UTILITIES/ SHELTER

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP

The Community Action Partnership of the Greater Dayton Area provides emergency energy payment assistance for eligible households. The Winter Crisis Program normally starts in November and continues through March of the following year or until funds are depleted.

- Assistance: Under the Winter Crisis Program, eligible households may receive a one-time payment of up to \$175 for a utility emergency and \$750 for bulk fuel. The Winter Crisis funds can pay a customer's initial payment for the Percentage of Income Payment Plan (PIPP Plus), a PIPP Plus default, a reconnection fee or a deposit. Users of bulk fuel, propane or bottled gas or solid fuels may also be eligible for assistance. A customer may receive a delivery of fuel if their tank contains 25 percent or less of its capacity.
- Eligibility: 175 percent of the federal poverty guidelines. Customers must be on PIPP plus or sign up for PIPP Plus or another payment plan.
- IncomeProof of income must be provided. Can include payroll stubs, statements fromProof:employers, public assistance payment histories, tax forms, or benefit letters from Social
Security, Workers' Compensation or Unemployment Compensation. A Customer
Documentation Checklist is available from the agency or by visiting www.cap-dayton.org.
- Location: Customers seeking assistance may be seen at 719 S. Main St. in Dayton or at 5250-A N. Dixie Dr. in Harrison Township.
- PIPP Plus Customers must have a household income at or below 150 percent of the Eligibility: federal poverty guidelines.
- Contact: All CAP HEAP appointments must be scheduled through the toll-free automated line at 1-866-504-7379. This process has been established to assist:
 - Customers who are scheduled for disconnect
 - Customers who are currently shut off
 - Customers who are transferring or applying for new service
 - Customers with less than 25% bulk fuel (Winter Crisis Program only)
 - Customers who need to report income change
 - Customers who have expired PIPP Plus accounts
 - The automated line is open for scheduling Monday-Friday between 4 and 6 p.m.
 - Customers with next day appointments must arrive to Community Action
 Partnership located at 719 S Main St. Dayton, Ohio 45402 between 8 and 9 a.m.,
 Monday-Friday to be assisted.

The automated line is also open at 6 a.m. for customers who need to apply/re-verify PIPP Plus or receive Winter Crisis assistance. Due to the number of calls, several attempts may be needed.

719 South Main Street Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 341-5000 8 a.m. –5 p.m. (Monday – Friday) www.cap-dayton.org

DAYTON OHIO HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC.

- Provides affordable homeownership opportunities for qualified low-income families in Montgomery County and Greene County.
- Partner families invest hundreds of hours of their own labor into building their own houses and the houses of others, and they also attend homeownership classes.
- Families pay a down payment and a monthly mortgage payment, taxes and insurance to Habitat.
- Direct services include personal contact from staff and volunteers, home visits, one-on-one mentors, educational classes, sweat equity management, and ongoing communication and nurturing to ensure families' success as a mortgage-paying homeowner and self-sufficient citizen of the community.

115 W. Riverview Ave.
Dayton, OH 45405
(937) 586-0860 x21
8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. (Monday-Friday)
www.daytonhabitat.org

GREATER DAYTON PREMIER MANAGEMENT (FORMERLY DAYTON METRO HOUSING)

GDPM provides low income housing to eligible individuals, families and elderly applicants. Applications are accepted at orientation sessions, which are held on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday at 8 a.m. and 12:30 p.m. No one will be accepted into the sessions after 8:15 a.m. or 12:45 p.m. Applicants must attend an orientation session in order to apply.

There are a limited number of applicants that can be accepted daily. All adults on the application must be present for the orientation/application appointment. All applicants must bring the following to apply:

- Verification of date of birth for all family members (birth certificates);
- Social Security cards for all family members
- Picture identification for all family members age 18 and older.

Hours of Operation: Monday thru Friday, 8 a.m. to- 5 p.m.

400 Wayne Avenue, Dayton, Ohio 45410

Phone: 937-910-7500 TDD Number 937-910-7570 www.gdpm.org

HOMEOWNERSHIP CENTER OF GREATER DAYTON

The HomeOwnership Center provides comprehensive homeownership services including first-time homebuyer education and coaching, foreclosure prevention and reverse mortgage counseling. Down payment assistance is available for homes purchased in Dayton, Kettering and Montgomery County.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.; Friday 8 am to 12 pm Evening and Saturday classes

205 East First Street, Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 853-1600 (866) 956-9516 www.homeownershipdayton.org

THE LINDA VISTA

Linda Vista provides housing and case management for homeless women and families who have the ultimate goal of self-sufficiency. Residents live in a fully furnished apartment for up to two years.

1011 Linda Vista Ave., Suite 5 Dayton, OH 45405 **Phone: (937) 277-9663** Fax: 937-279-0508 www.lindavistaproject.org

MERCY MANOR, INC.

Provides up to 6 months of transitional housing for homeless women with histories of incarceration, substance abuse and/or physical abuse. Services are provided in a safe, spiritual environment. All residents are expected to attend recovery meetings, become employed, attain permanent housing and reach individual goals. Mercy Manor offers life skills development, counseling and makes referrals to community resources as needed.

25 Grosvenor Avenue

Dayton, OH 45417

Phone: (937)268-0282

www.mercymanordayton.com

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES

PREVENTION, RETENTION AND CONTINGENCY (PRC) FUNDS

PRC Funds can be used for the following needs:

- Shelter and Utilities
- Domestic violence, housing relocation and disaster assistance
- Transportation (including auto repair expenses or down payment on an automobile)
- Training, employment and work support

Who is eligible?

- Needy families with a minor child
- An individual who is pregnant
- A non-custodial parent of a minor child if the non-custodial parent lives in Ohio and does not live in the same household as the minor child
- Specified relatives, legal guardians and legal custodians with minor children and individuals living in their households

<u>Documentation Needed</u>: Applicants should bring the following documents to the interview when applying:

- Verification of the immediate need
 - o A shut-off notice
 - o Foreclosure
 - o Eviction, etc.
- Identification
- Verification of income

Caseworkers will provide applicants with a list of needed documents.

<u>How to Apply</u>: No appointment is necessary, but a face-to-face interview at MCDJFS offices in the Job Center is required.

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

The Job Center 1111 South Edwin C. Moses Boulevard Dayton, OH 45422 Phone: (937) 225-4148 www.mcohio.org/social_services_and_income_support/cash_assistance.php

MONTGOMERY COUNTY VETERANS SERVICE COMMISSION

YOUR LOCAL MILITARY BENEFITS CONNECTION

The VA Service Commission can provide emergency financial assistance to veterans who qualify. Applicants must be a Montgomery County resident. We have state certified service officers that can assist with filing for or getting an increase with the following VA benefits: compensation, pension, widows' pension, education, home loan certificate of eligibility, Ohio bonus, discharge upgrades, obtaining copies of the military discharge (DD214).

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

627 Edwin C. Moses Boulevard, 4^{*} Floor East Medical Plaza Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: (937) 225-4801 Website: www.mcvsc.org

THE MUSTARD SEED FOUNDATION

This Residential Parenting Facility is the **only** 10-bedroom housing program in Montgomery County for teen custodial mothers and their children. The program serves teen mothers, ages 13-18, who are currently in state or county custody or who have been referred by other local service agencies.

The program offers teen mothers and their children housing, basic necessities, adult supervision and guidance, as well as the supportive services they need to become healthy, strong and self-sufficient families. Teen mothers create and implement self-sufficiency plans to aid them in breaking the cycle of poverty and future dependency on public assistance. While in the program, teen's progress toward high school graduation, achieving their GED, setting advanced educational goals or otherwise preparing for the job market. They also receive counseling and education to delay further childbearing as they work toward greater maturity and stability. Financial planning and career readiness classes are also offered.

4880 Denlinger Rd. Trotwood, Ohio 45426 Phone: (937) 529-9815 www.tmsfofdayton.org

HOMELESS PREVENTION AND HOUSING

The following agencies provide services to prevent individuals and families from becoming homeless or to assist the homeless in moving to stable housing:

HOMEFULL PREVENTION

Homefull assists low-income residents who are at risk of becoming homeless with flexible financial assistance and limited case management. Prevention services include eviction prevention, deposit and/or first month's rent assistance, mediation for landlord - tenant disputes, linkage to legal services, and referrals to community-based programs. Applicants must call Homefull to pre-screen for eligibility. The applicant must:

- Be at least 18 years of age
- Be a Montgomery County resident
- Have no financial resources or family/social support that could prevent homelessness
- Must be the person responsible for the debt
- Must be able to resume payments following the provision of assistance

Resource Hotline 937-222-1981

http://www.homefull.org/services-and-programs/prevention-services/

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF)

Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) Dayton provides ongoing individual and family support to eligible veterans and their families who are experiencing homelessness or are at risk of becoming homeless. Services include: Homeless Prevention, Housing Search, and Housing Placement

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM (with last walk-in client accepted at 3:30 PM)

1133 S. Edwin C. Moses Blvd., Suite 285 Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: 937-222-0403 (local); 1-888-751-1238 Email: <u>ssvf@stvincentdayton.org</u>

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA - SSVF Dayton Veterans and Families First

Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) Dayton provides ongoing individual and family support to veterans and their families who are experiencing homelessness or are at risk of being homeless. Services include: Homeless Prevention, Housing Search, and Housing Placement.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. (last walk-in client accepted @ 4:45 p.m.)

2621 Dryden Road, Suite 200 Dayton, Ohio 45439 Phone: (937) 510-9100 Email: <u>Dayton.VFF@voago.org</u>

YWCA DAYTON

YWCA Dayton offers emergency financial assistance and supportive services to low income women and families fleeing situations of domestic violence through the Homeless Crisis Response Program Prevention funds. To be eligible, an applicant must meet the following criteria:

- Be fleeing from a situation of domestic violence, sexual assault or physical abuse.
- Have income at or below 30% of the area median income (AMI) for 2015 or year currently in use for screening purposes.
- Be at risk of homelessness, having inadequate financial resources or family/social support to prevent loss of housing.

All applicants must complete an initial Pre-Screen for services by calling 937-461-5550, ext. 181, Monday through Friday from 8 am to 5 pm.

YWCA Dayton 141 W. Third Street Dayton, Ohio 45402 www.ywcadayton.org

GATEWAY SHELTERS

When an individual or family is homeless, they can seek assistance through the four gateway shelters:

- Daybreak for youth 10 to 20 years of age
- Gettysburg Gateway for Men
- Gateway Shelter for Women and Families
- YWCA for victims of domestic violence

These agencies comprise what is called the 'front door." Once an individual or family enters one of these shelters, they are provided with an assessment which helps determine their particular needs. They can then be referred to agencies for additional services best suited to move them toward permanent housing, independence and economic self-sufficiency.

DAYBREAK

Daybreak offers a 24-bed emergency shelter, open 24/7 for youth from 10-20 years of age. Safety, shelter, food, clothing and counseling are provided.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours/day; 7 days/week

605 South Patterson Boulevard Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 395-4600 - General Calls (937) 461-1000 - Crisis Hotline

www.daybreakdayton.org

GETTYSBURG GATEWAY FOR MEN

Provides 24-hour shelter for homeless single men. 3 meals per day are served. Case management services are provided by Homefull.

Hours of Operation: Intake 24/7 365 days a year; Walk-in or phone registration

1921 S. Gettysburg Ave. Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 222-7350

GATEWAY SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND FAMILIES

Provides 24-hour shelter for homeless single women and families. 3 meals per day are served. Case management services are provided by Homefull.

Hours of Operation: 24/7, 365 days a year

120 West Apple Street Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 461-7837 Walk-in or phone registration www.stvincentdayton.org

YWCA DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER AND HOUSING NETWORK

- Provides protective temporary emergency shelter for victims of domestic violence in lifethreatening situations. Offers case management and referrals for legal and human services. There is also a support group for women in the community and shelter clients who have left battering relationships.
- Provides 30-60 day emergency housing for other women, including meals, case management, basic skills and other supportive services. Services begin at age 18.

No fees for shelter services. Open 24 hours/day.

141 West Third Street Dayton, OH 45402

(937) 461-5550 (Business)
(937) 222-NEED (6333) Crisis line for Emergency Shelter Services
(937) 222-SAFE (7233) Domestic Violence Hotline
www.ywca.org/site/pp.asp?c=elLVJiP8H&b=59159

HOMELESS OUTREACH SERVICES

For individuals and families who are living on the street, in their cars or in other places not meant for human habitation, the following services are available:

DAYBREAK

Daybreak serves homeless, at-risk and troubled Miami Valley youth and young adults, ages 10 to 25. Daybreak serves youth and young adults in crisis through emergency shelter, transitional housing, street outreach and employment services. Daybreak is the region's only housing program designed to move homeless youth ages 18 to 25 out of homelessness, poverty, under-education, and crisis and into housing, financial independence, educational achievement and self-sufficiency. Lindy's Bakery, Daybreak's pet treat bakery, offers paid transitional job opportunities while youth receive job assessment and job placement services.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours/day; 7 days/week

605 South Patterson Boulevard Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 395-4600 General Calls (937) 461-1000 Crisis Hotline www.daybreakdayton.org

PATH OUTREACH – MIAMI VALLEY HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

PATH staff members go where homeless individuals stay, establish trusting relationships with them, and then help them to start planning for their futures. Outreach is the first step toward the achievement of recovery, housing and self-determination. Once a working relationship has been established, PATH staff members help their client to find appropriate housing and submit housing applications. PATH staff is available upon request.

907 W. Fifth St., Suite 300 Dayton, OH 45402 PATH Outreach 937-559-2263 www.mvho.net

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION- HEALTH CARE FOR HOMELESS VETERANS (HCHV)

This program offers outreach, exams, treatment, referrals and case management to veterans who are homeless.

Dayton VA Medical Center 4100 West Third Street Dayton, OH 45428 (937) 268-6511 x1200 VA's National Call Center for Homeless Veterans at 1-877-4AID-VET (1-877-424-3838) www.dayton.va.gov

HOUSING ASSISTANCE-REFERRAL ONLY

HOLT STREET MIRACLE CENTER

VA REFERRALS ONLY

Holt Street Miracle Center provides temporary housing for veterans, particularly those needing recovery support. Referrals must come from the Veterans Administration (VA).

420 Holt Street, Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 222-7420 Email: miracle.make@sbcglobal.net

LEGAL SERVICES / ASSISTANCE

DAYTON MEDIATION CENTER

- Provides the conflict management process of mediation for individuals, families, groups, organizations, business, government agencies, social service organizations and more.
- Provides restorative justice processes, including community impact panels, victim-offender dialogue processes, and large and small group dialogue and facilitation processes.

- Provides customized conflict consultation and team-building interventions for organizations, businesses, churches, community groups and local governing bodies.
- Provides customized conflict management systems design for workplaces, schools/universities, and organizations looking to integrate alternative methods for resolving conflicts.
- Provides customized conflict management training, workshops and presentations to help individuals and groups learn about conflict and how to manage it constructively.
- Provides "Conflict Coaching" services to help individuals learn to manage interpersonal conflict more effectively.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.; Saturday 8 a.m. to 12 p.m.

371 W. 2nd Street, 3rd Floor
Dayton, OH 45402
(937) 333-2345
(937) 333-2366 (fax)
Website: www.daytonmediationcenter.org

DISABILITY RIGHTS OHIO (FORMERLY OHIO LEGAL RIGHTS SERVICE)

- Disability Rights Ohio is a private non-profit that advocates for the human, civil and legal rights of people with disabilities.
- Disability Rights Ohio provides legal advocacy and rights protection to a wide range of people with disabilities, assisting individuals with problems such as abuse, neglect, discrimination, access to assistive technology, special education, housing, employment, community integration, voting and rights protection issues with the juvenile and criminal justice systems.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

50 W. Broad Street, Suite 1400, Columbus, OH 43215-5923 614-466-7264 or 800-282-9181 TTY 614-728-2553 or 800-858-3542 www.disabilityrightsohio.org

LEGAL AID OF WESTERN OHIO, INC. (LAWO) / ADVOCATES FOR BASIC LEGAL EQUALITY INC. (ABLE)

LAWO is a nonprofit law firm that provide free legal help in civil (non-criminal) legal aid matters to eligible individuals and groups that do not have access to the legal system and cannot afford a private attorney. Special projects serve victims of domestic violence, senior citizens, and migrant farmworkers; also provides representation in a number of areas, including domestic violence and other family-related problems, housing issues, public benefits, education and employment issues, elder law, and legal problems confronting migrant farmworkers. LAWO partners with Advocates for Basic Legal Equality, Inc. to provide a comprehensive range of legal services. Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 9:00 a.m. to 5 p.m., Walk-ins accepted Friday 9 a.m. – 2 p.m.

130 W. Second St., Suite 700 West Dayton, OH 45402 (888) 534-1432 (new applicants) www.legalaidline.org (online application) LAWO (937) 228-8088 www.lawolaw.org

ABLE is a nonprofit law firm that provide free legal help in civil (non-criminal) legal aid matters to eligible individuals and groups that do not have access to the legal system and cannot afford a private attorney. ABLE advocacy on behalf of clients includes legal advice, negotiation, litigation, and community education. ABLE provides a diverse range of services to the community, including areas that most commonly affect low-income people: housing, disability law, access to public benefits, employment discrimination, equal educational opportunities, and immigration. Special projects include a Medical Legal Partnership for Children and a statewide program that focuses on advocacy for migrant farmworkers. ABLE partners with Legal Aid of Western Ohio, Inc. (LAWO) to provide a comprehensive range of legal services.

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 9:00 a.m. to 5 p.m., Walk-ins accepted Friday 9 a.m. – 2 p.m.

130 W. Second St., Suite 700 East Dayton, OH 45402 (888) 534-1432 (new applicants) www.legalaidline.org (online application) ABLE (937) 228-8104 www.ablelaw.org

MENTAL HEALTH / ALCOHOL AND DRUG ADDICTION SERVICES

AL-ANON / ALATEEN FAMILY GROUPS

Offers a self-help recovery program for families and friends of alcoholics, whether or not the alcoholic seeks help or recognizes the existence of a drinking problem. Members give and receive comfort and understanding through a mutual exchange of experiences, strength and hope. **Anonymity is maintained.**

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 24-hour answering service

P.O. Box 282 Dayton, OH 45401 Phone: (937) 640-2008 www.al-anondaytonoh.org

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS

Alcoholics Anonymous is a fellowship of men and women who share with each other their experience, strength and hope so they can solve their common problem and help others to recover from alcoholism.

Hours of Operation: Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Saturday 9:00 a.m.to 12:00 p.m.

120 West Second Street, #211 Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 222-2211

This number also serves as the hotline, available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year. www.aadaytononline.org

ADDICTION SERVICES - PUBLIC HEALTH DAYTON & MONTGOMERY COUNTY

(formerly known as CADAS)

Non-Intensive and Intensive Outpatient treatment consist of a 6- to 16-week program that includes individual and group counseling, education and skills building. Addiction Services also provides a substance abuse prevention program for parents of pre-school children. Clients generally are limited to Montgomery County residents, but some circumstances may waive this condition.

Addiction Services - PHDMC also offers individual service for Problem and Pathological Gambling to Montgomery County residents who are at least 18 years old and who may have a gambling problem. These services can be solo or part of the continuum of Addiction Services to meet the individual needs and maintain the lowest level of care in the least restrictive environment possible. Addiction Services will link individuals with other resources in the community to support the individual in abstinence.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Wednesday 8 a.m. to 9 p.m., Thursday and Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

One Elizabeth Place Southeast, 3rd Floor, Dayton, OH 45417 Phone: (937) 461-5223 CrisisCare Hotline - (937) 224-4646 Website: www.phdmc.org

DAY-MONT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE, INC.

Outpatient psychiatric/counseling services are offered for those suffering from mental health and substance abuse issues. Case management and diagnostic assessments are offered, along with individual, family, group sessions, psychotherapy and pharmacology services. Services are available for children and youth. For more information, call our Intake Department at 937-824-3308. Fees: Sliding fee scale and third-party payment.

Hours of Operation: Hours: Monday & Friday, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Dayton - Montgomery County Community Resources Guide

Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday, 8 a.m. – 7 p.m. 1520 Germantown Street, Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 716-1707 (Fax) (937) 222-3019 Ohio Relay TDY Services 1-800-750-0750 Website: www.daymont.org

EASTWAY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

Offers mental health, substance abuse, housing, employment and educational services. Serves adults, children and families throughout Montgomery County and beyond. Offers competency and sanity evaluations, expert testimony and the forensic monitoring of probationers and parolees for adults involved with the criminal justice system.

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. by appointment

Fees are based on a sliding scale and depend on the program.Two locations:600 Wayne Avenue, Dayton, OH 45410(937) 496-2000

4950 Northcutt Place, Dayton, OH 45414

(937) 496-2000

www.eastway.org

ELLIS HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE (WRIGHT STATE UNIVERSITY)

Fees: Sliding Scale and Medicaid

Services include mental health assessment; individual, couple, family and group psychotherapy; psychological testing. Ellis serves children from infancy through adolescents and adults. We provide services that address a variety of psychological problems and/or concerns, such as:

- o Trauma/Abuse
- o Academic Performance
- o Anger
- o Anxiety
- o Depression
- o Fears
- o Hostility
- o Interpersonal Relationship Difficulties
- o Marital and/or Family Conflict
- o Memory
- o Panic Attacks
- o Stress

Hours of Operation: Monday – Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 8 p.m.; Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4 p.m.

9 N. Edwin C. Moses Blvd. Dayton, Ohio 45402 (937) 775-4300

FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION (DBA: FAMILY SERVICES)

Established in 1896, Family Services is a local non-profit organization dedicated to designing programs to meet the needs of Miami Valley residents, families and communities. Family Services uses a network of programs and services, including family and mental health counseling, parenting and anger management classes, interpreting and other services for the deaf, and community organizing. Fees – third party, sliding fee scale, Medicare, Medicaid

Services include:

- VOCA Services (Victims of Crime Act) include free counseling, education, victim rights information, referral and advocacy for crime victims at no cost to the victim;
- SCAN (Stop Child Abuse Now) provides counseling and educational support that promotes responsible parenting, empowers survivors of abuse and generates awareness of child abuse;
- Friends Connection provides in-home assessment, case management, counseling and education to reduce depression and improve access to services for aging adults;
- August Project is a 21-week psycho-educational group process to hold domestic violence batterers responsible for their actions and change thoughts, attitudes and behaviors;
- Families Safe Together is a uniquely different program of intervention, assessment, safety planning and therapy for families experiencing domestic violence. Families Safe Together works with both adults and teens using violence against family members;
- Community/Neighborhood Development assists residents in developing and implementing shared vision, utilizing resources and building a sense of community;
- Community Services for the Deaf provides communication access (ASL, C-Print), specialized mental health counseling, case management, advocacy and education for the deaf, hard of hearing and those working with the deaf and the community.

Hours of Operation: Monday and Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Tuesday and Thursday, 8:30 a.m. – 8 p.m. Other hours by appointment

2211 Arbor Boulevard Dayton, OH 45439 Phone: (937) 222-9481 (Voice/TTY); Video Phone: (937) 641-8186; Fax: (937) 222-3710 Website: www.fsadayton.org // Email: information@fsadayton.org

FRIENDS OF THE CASTLE, INC.

The Friends of the Castle (or The Castle as it is known in our community) provide peer support to people living with all levels of mental illness -- from those most-severely disabled who enjoy the Social Club piece to the Recovery Center, where people work in small groups to improve their overall quality of life. In the Recovery Center, Friends Of the Castle work with people to alter the dynamics of their lives so that instead of their illness controlling their life, these people learn to manage their illness, take control of their lives and grow into an improved quality of life. It is important to note that the core of services include peer support, informally in the Social Club and formally in the Recovery Center, where groups are facilitated by people who are in recovery themselves.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

133 North Main Street, Centerville, OH 45459 (937) 433-3931 www.friendsatthecastle.com

KETTERING BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE CENTER

Kettering Behavioral Medicine Center is a comprehensive behavioral health campus offering a continuum of mental health services, including crisis evaluation, acute inpatient care, adolescent partial hospitalization and outpatient services. Treatment programs are carefully tailored to each individual's diagnosis, condition and situation.

- Psychiatric Evaluation Team staff is available to assess for admission from 9 a.m.-7 p.m., Monday-Friday. No appointment or referral is necessary (individuals not medically stable need to go to an Emergency Department).
- Adolescent inpatient services are available for ages 11-17. This includes psychiatric evaluation, individual & group therapy, family sessions and medication management.
- Adult inpatient services are available for ages 18 and up. This includes psychiatric evaluation, individual & group therapy, family sessions and medication management.
- Outpatient services are available for ages 5 and up. Includes psychiatric evaluation, medication management & follow-up, psychological testing for child/adolescent, individual & family therapy and partial hospitalization program for adolescents.
- Services are covered by most insurance companies; Medicare and Medicaid accepted.

5350 Lamme Road Dayton, OH 45439 Phone: (937) 534-4600

GOOD SHEPHERD MINISTRIES REENTRY RESOURCE CENTER

Good Shepherd is a Christian-based ministry that works to restore the lives of people in reentry and recovery. This is done through spiritual counseling, groups, transitional and long-term housing. There are AA meetings every Saturday at 7 p.m., with meals provided, bible studies, cognitive thinking training and grief groups. The Thrift Store offers low cost coats, boots, beds, dressers and other items. People in

Dayton - Montgomery County Community Resources Guide

recovery and reentry may qualify for the housing program if they are drug free and between the ages of 23 and 55. Participants must be able to work or receive SSD.

To apply for housing, go online at GoodShepherdMinistries.net

Hours of Operation: Tuesday – Friday, 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. Adventures Thrift Store: Tuesday – Saturday, 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

1115 E. Third St. Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: 937-938-5781

LIFE ESSENTIALS

Life Essentials provides services to seniors and other adults who have mental incapacities.

Life Essentials Guardianship Program provides guardians for individuals who have been deemed mentally incompetent by the Probate Court and who are indigent with an income of less than 200% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines.

Life Essentials Chums Program assists seniors struggling with mental health issues and are living in community meet bi-weekly to support one another and to learn vital skills to remain in their homes.

Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Call for information Phone: (937) 586-0545 Web: www.LifeEssentials.org

NOVA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.

- Provides consultation on drug abuse to businesses and industries.
- Offers prevention and awareness services to the community via speakers and literature.
- Offers residential, drug-free treatment using the best-practice model CBT (Cognitive Behavioral Therapy), motivational interviewing and motivational enhancement. Length of stay is based on individual needs.
- Programs include:
 - o Counseling
 - o Vocational rehabilitation
 - o Activities therapy

Also offers a dual diagnosis residential treatment program adapted to the needs of substance-abusing mentally ill persons. Offers drug dependency evaluation, drug-free counseling, urine surveillance and counseling (individual, group and family) regarding chemical abuse and related issues. Fees are based on a sliding scale and depend on the program.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours/day (may vary depending on the program)

732 Beckman Street, Dayton, OH 45410 **Phone: (937) 253-1680** www.novabh.org

PROJECT CURE INC.

Project CURE, Inc. is a Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) program that specializes in the treatment of opiate dependency utilizing Methadone, Buprenorphine or Suboxone. Each medication helps the individual become free from adverse abstinence withdrawal symptoms for a desired length of time, and is a euphoria blockade of opiates, such as heroin and opiate medications. Integration of counseling and medication helps to prevent withdrawal symptoms and promotes a healthy recovery. Individuals seeking treatment are encouraged to contact our assessment counselors at (937) 262-3515 or (937) 262-5916.

- Outpatient Clinical Services: Group and individual counseling services are offered to assist individuals in developing recovery skills, and learning how to live a sober and healthy lifestyle. Services are individualized and scheduled between 8 a.m. and 6:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.
- Intensive Outpatient Clinical Services: Project W.I.L.L. (Women into a Lasting Lifestyle) is a women's intensive outpatient program that specializes in women's issues and assists women who need a higher level of care. Meets as a group nine hours weekly, and provides individual counseling.
- Residential Services: Collaborative efforts between Project CURE and Nova Behavioral Health offer residential services for Project CURE's consumers. Nova Behavioral Health provides AoD residential treatment services for consumers, while Project CURE administers and dispenses medication-assisted treatment services. If an individual seeks both of these services, the initial contact must be made to Project CURE's assessment counselors who will scheduled an appointment to provide a diagnostic assessment. Completion of this process is required prior to initiating residential services at Nova.
- Prevention Services Family School Success: This is a 12-week program that features a Strengthening Families curriculum designed to enhance the parent and child relationship. It provides assistance to young people at risk who have been in the criminal justice system, and it engages parents whose children have been truant in school. Additional services include evening meals, school advocacy and referral assistance for housing, clothing, medical services, mental health services and medication assisted treatment services.

1800 N. James H. McGee Blvd. Dayton, Ohio 45417 Phone: (937) 262-3500 Fax: (937) 262-3523 www.projectcureinc.org Administration Office Hours

Monday – Friday

8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Page 49 of 61

Medication Assisted Treatment Hours:

6:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. Monday – Friday 6:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. Saturday and Sunday

SALVATION ARMY ADULT REHABILITATION CENTER (ARC)

Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation offers a six- to nine-month residential rehabilitation program for drug and/or alcohol abusers. The program is open to men age 19 and over and women age 25 and over, who have been drug free at least 48 hours (preferably 72 hours), are not intoxicated and are willing to access the whole program offered, which includes a residential program, work therapy assignment and Christian-based spiritual program. The program also addresses recovery and personal growth issues. Clothing, linens, laundry, meals, recreation activities, referrals for health issues, recovery materials and a safe and drug-free environment are provided. Individuals receiving any type of income are required to pay room and board (up to 75% of the income or \$120 per week).

Those who do not have an income are still strongly encouraged to apply. Any person who would like to apply should call 937-461-2769 x112 for an application and to set up an appointment for a phone or on-site interview.

Hours of Operation: Phone or in-person applications, Monday – Friday from 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

913 South Patterson Boulevard Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 461-2769

SAMARITAN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, INC.

Outpatient Services are available for persons from age 5 and up, including counseling and psychiatric services.

Offers assessment and treatment to children (5-17) who are experiencing behavioral health problems such as attachment disorders, depression, abuse/neglect and attention deficit/hyperactivity disorders. Offers assessment and treatment to individuals 18 and over experiencing mental health problems such as depression and anxiety, anger and family/relationship problems, stress, work-related issues, psychiatric disorders, grief and loss, and personal/emotional problems.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY (DAYTON OFFICES) Elizabeth Place 4th Floor 601 Edwin C. Moses Blvd., Dayton, Ohio 45417-3424 8638 Old Troy Pike, Huber Heights, Ohio 45424

For an appointment in Montgomery County, call (937) 734-4310 or 734-4311 Office Number 937-734-8333

YOUNG CHILDREN'S ASSESSMENT & TREATMENT SERVICES (YCATS)

Dayton Office Only

Young children ages birth through 6 and their families.

Counseling and Psychiatric Services

Offers early intervention and treatment to children who are experiencing behavioral health problems such as attachment disorders, depression, abuse/neglect and attention deficit/hyperactivity disorders.

CHILD & FAMILY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (CFPP)

Dayton Office Only

Children ages 7-9 experiencing challenges such as disruptive or aggressive behaviors, attention and hyperactivity issues, trauma, autism, attachment problems and/or moderate to severe difficulty succeeding in the school setting due to emotional or behavioral issues.

MIAMI COUNTY

280 Looney Rd. Suite #204, Piqua, Ohio 45356 Office Number: (937) 440-7121

For an appointment in Miami County, call 937-734-4310 or 734-4311

PREBLE COUNTY 2172A Rt. 127 North, Eaton, Ohio 45320 Office Number 937-456-1915

For an appointment in Preble County, call 937-734-4310 or 734-4311

ST. PAUL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

301 East Main St., New Paris, Ohio 45347 Office Number 937-456-1915

For an appointment in Preble County, call 937-734-4310 or 734-4311

DARKE COUNTY

First Congregational Christian Church 116 Fifth St., Greenville, Ohio 45331 Office Number 937-456-1915

For an appointment in Preble and Darke Counties, call 937-734-4310 or 734-4311

CRISIS CARE

Samaritan Behavioral Health's CrisisCare Program offers the following services to any adult, adolescent or child, regardless of their ability to pay:

• Hotline – 24-hour suicide prevention and crisis counseling telephone line.

- Warmline 24-hour supportive telephone counseling service.
- Screening & Triage Evaluation of crisis needs with follow-up recommendations for service.
- Emergency Walk-Ins Face-to-face crisis intervention.
- Pre-Hospital Screening Health Officers evaluate whether a person needs to be hospitalized due to life-threatening circumstances.
- Mobile Crisis Services Crisis intervention services provided at residences and/or in the community for those who are at risk of harm to themselves or others.
- Crisis Counseling Provides counseling up to 4 sessions for acute stabilization and on-going support.
- Crisis Debriefing Services are available for individuals or groups involved in traumatic events.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours a day / 7 days a week

Elizabeth Place, 1st Floor 601 Edwin C. Moses Blvd., Dayton, Ohio 45417-3424 Phone: 937-224-4646

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Adults 18 and older

937-734-4310 or 734-4311

Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) for opioid addiction using buprenorphine/naloxone (Suboxone) and naltrexone (Vivitrol). Requires participation in group and individual counseling. Services to treat abuse and addiction to alcohol, cocaine, barbiturates, marijuana, heroin and other addictive substances.

Project Dawn – Training in the use and distribution of Naloxone (Narcan) Kits. Drop-in training is offered every Wednesday at noon, and participants get a free kit. Combined substance abuse and mental health counseling are also offered.

CONSUMER ADVOCACY MODEL (CAM)

937-734-4310 or 734-4311

Program is for adults experiencing alcohol, drug and/or mental health problems with a focus on persons with physical, cognitive, and developmental disabilities.

- Diagnostic Assessment
- Psychiatric Evaluation and Medication Management
- Individual, Group and Family Counseling
- Case Management
- Community Psychiatric Supportive Treatment
- Urinalysis Screening
- Tele-Health Services -- Services delivered via the internet to increase accessibility to care
- Integrated Dual Disorder Treatment services (IDDT)
- Communication-assisted therapy for people who are deaf or hard of hearing

- Services are enhanced through:
 - Advocacy and support
 - Referral and linkage to community services
 - Consultation/Training

For more information visit: www.sbhihelp.org

When you call for appointment, you will be speaking with Access To Care. There is an approximate 1-2 week wait for a new intake appointment. Medicaid Insurance Accepted.

SOUTH COMMUNITY INC.

(937) 293-8300

Please feel free to call for any variations to hours/locations or questions.

Fees vary depending on the program.

www.southcommunity.com

Services are along a continuum of care, which includes:

- Diagnostic assessment
- Psychiatric services
- Individual, group and family counseling for children and adults
- Community psychiatric support for children and adults
- Partial Hospitalization for youth
- Home-based family therapy services for families involved in Juvenile Court
- Therapy and psychiatric services at Center for Adolescent Services (CAS) Montgomery County Juvenile Court
- Therapy and psychiatric services at Nicholas Residential Treatment Center (NRTC) Montgomery County Juvenile Court
- Specialized services for Montgomery County Juvenile Drug Court
- High Fidelity Wrap Around Services for court-involved youth
- School-based programs in ten local school districts
- South Connection Latchkey Program (Oakwood Schools)
- Therapy services for Montgomery County Job and Family Services Children Services Division
- Supported Employment
- Integrated Dual Disorder Treatment for Adults
- Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) for adults
- South Community Primary Care Inc. providing physical medicine
- Employee Assistance Program (EAP) and Drug Free Workplace Training
- Caring Hands Food Pantry for South Community clients (youth and adult)

MAIN OFFICE

3095 Kettering Boulevard Dayton, Ohio 45439

8 a.m. – 5 p.m. (Monday, Wednesday, Friday) 8 a.m. – 7 p.m. (Tuesday and Thursday)

SOUTH OFFICE

1349 East Stroop Road Dayton, OH 45429

8 a.m. – 5 p.m. (Monday – Friday)

SPECIALIZED YOUTH SERVICES

2745 South Smithville Road Dayton, OH 45420

8 a.m. – 5 p.m. (Monday – Friday)

NORTH OFFICE

211 Kenbrook Drive Vandalia, OH 45377

8 a.m. – 5 p.m. (Monday – Friday)

SUICIDE PREVENTION CENTER, INC.

Provides a 24-hour crisis hotline for all individuals who are in crisis, feeling suicidal, depressed, overwhelmed and/or turning to self-destructive behavior. Services also include support groups, a school prevention program and suicide prevention training workshops.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

P. O. Box 1393
Dayton, OH 45401-1393
(937) 229-7777 (24-Hour Hotline)
National Crisis Hotline 1-800-320-4357
(937) 226-0818 (Business Line)
www.suicidepreventioncenter.tk

URBAN MINORITY ALCOHOL & DRUG ADDICTION OUTREACH PROGRAM (UMADAOP)

Offers prevention and outreach programs targeting the African-American community in Montgomery County. Offers training for professionals in effective treatment and intervention strategies. Provides training on AIDS education, violence prevention, teen pregnancy prevention, elder care, common-sense parenting and Circle for Reentry Ohio programs. Also provides alcohol, tobacco and other drug prevention education.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Youth Groups: Monday -Thursday, 3 to 5:30 p.m. One Elizabeth Place, Suite RT-1

Dayton, OH 45417 (937) 276-2176 www.umadaopofdayton.org

UNITED REHABILITATION SERVICES OF GREATER DAYTON (URS)

URS offers outpatient Case Management and Mental Health Counseling Services with a broad range of interventions including diagnostic assessments. Case Management activities focus on improving self-sufficiency with planning, linkage, advocacy, coordination and monitoring. Mental Health Counseling Services will be offered in conjunction with Case Management Services to focus on symptom management and reduction.

Mental Health services are provided at URS or at Community Based Locations based on the client's location and needs.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm but also flexible to accommodate client's needs.

4710 Old Troy Pike (at Needmore) Dayton, OH 45424 937-233-1230 www.ursdayton.org

US DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS MEDICAL CENTER

- Provides residential treatment for veterans with chronic medical and/or psychiatric diagnoses. Length of stay is negotiable. The treatment plan is tailored to help individuals function as independently as possible. Call 268-6511, ext. 2860 for more information. Must be an honorably discharged veteran.
- Provides individual and substance abuse counseling and assists veterans with adjustment problems. Assists veterans in obtaining jobs, securing housing and re-adjusting to being in the workforce and the community.
- Provides a residential rehabilitation treatment program for veterans suffering from Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD).
- Provides diagnostic assessment and evaluation of veterans exposed to combat trauma and warzone related stress. Veterans will participate in a wide range of therapeutic treatment and pharmacologic intervention where appropriate. Call 268-6511, ext. 1145 for more information.
- Offers outpatient and 28-day inpatient treatment for substance abuse, including follow-up outpatient care. In addition, offers support services for families of abusers, informational workshops for families and friends, couples, groups and individuals, as well as marital counseling. Call 268-6511, ext. 1071 or 262-2188 for more information.
- Offers classes open to the public. Topics include information on the nicotine patch (nicotine patches provided to veterans only), stress management, avoiding weight gain, relapse prevention and relaxation techniques. Call for meeting information

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

4100 West Third Street Dayton, OH 45428 (937) 268-6511 www.dayton.va.gov

WE CARE ARTS

We Care Arts believes in the healing power of creating and producing art that transforms physical, emotional and developmental challenges into lives rich with possibilities. We Care Arts trains individuals to make art. The art is then sold in the We Care Arts gift shop and online, with the individuals receiving a portion of the selling price. This program is designed to build self-esteem and teach life and job skills.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Saturdays 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

3035 Wilmington Pike Kettering, OH 45429 Phone: (937) 252-3937 www.wecarearts.org

WOMANLINE COUNSELING CENTER

The Counseling Program provides professional mental health counseling in the form of brief treatment or long-term counseling for women, specializing in issues such as depression, anxiety, relationship issues, self-esteem, coping skills and sexual abuse recovery treatment. Fees based on sliding scale. Accepts Medicaid and some insurance plans.

Hours of Operation: Monday and Friday 8:30 a.m. – 5 p.m. Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, 8:30 a.m. – 8 p.m.

2211 Arbor Blvd. Dayton, Ohio 45439 (937) 223-3446 www.womanlinedayton.org

WOMEN'S RECOVERY CENTER

Provides non-medical residential and outpatient treatment for dually-diagnosed women ages 18 and older. Pregnant women and women with small children are welcome. Childcare services are available on site. Program length is based on need (approximately 30-90 days). Substance abuse counseling education and case management are provided.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours/day

515 Martin Drive Xenia, OH 45385

(937) 562-2400 Fees are based on third party sliding scale <u>www.recoverycentersinc.org</u>

MISCELLANEOUS

COMMUNITY SERVICES FOR THE DEAF (FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION)

For more than 35 years, Community Services for the Deaf has been providing services for deaf and hardof-hearing individuals and families in the Miami Valley. Fees – third party, sliding fee scale, Medicaid, some services at no charge

Services include:

- <u>Advocacy</u> supports access to services and enforcement of rights;
- Interpreting utilizing American Sign Language, SEE, Deaf-Blind and oral interpretation for personal and professional appointments and classrooms. 24-Hour Interpreting Needs: (937) 640-8032;
- <u>C-Print Captioning</u> visual transcription service that supports complete involvement and access to the environment and setting for classroom lectures;
- <u>In-Service Training</u> Provides information and training regarding community resources, rights and responsibilities for working with the Deaf and hard-of-hearing;
- <u>Case Management</u> planning, support and advocacy available for deaf and hard-of-hearing;
- <u>Community Support</u> computers and other equipment are available for clients/community to utilize during regular office hours;
- <u>Counseling/Mental Health Services</u> Counseling, skills development, advocacy and support;
- <u>American Sign Language Classes</u> designed to teach basic ASL skills;
- KODA (Kids of Deaf Adults) Camp summer camping program for children of deaf and hard-ofhearing adults that supports peer interaction and leadership development;
- <u>Deaf Teen Institute</u> program to encourage and build leadership for deaf and hard-of-hearing teens;
- <u>DeafEND Prevention Programs</u> Alcohol and other drug prevention education program for deaf and hard-of-hearing students in school and community.

Hours of Operation: Monday and Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m., Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 8 p.m.; Walk-in Hours: Wednesday, 1 - 4 p.m.; other hours by appointment

Main Office Location: 2211 Arbor Boulevard Dayton, OH 45439 <u>Phone</u>: (937) 222-9481 (Voice/TTY); <u>TDD</u>: (937) 222-7921; <u>Video Phon</u>e: (937) 641-8186; <u>Fax</u>: (937) 222-3710 www.fsadayton.org/services-for-the-deaf Email: information@fsadayton.org

Satellite Office Locations for Walk-In Services for the Deaf:

- American Red Cross Office, Troy 3rd Tuesdays, 1:30-3:30 p.m.
 1314 Barnhart Road Troy, Ohio 45373
- American Red Cross, Greenville 2nd Tuesdays, 1:30-3:30 p.m.
 130 Martz Street, Suite 6 Greenville, Ohio 45331

KINSHIP NAVIGATOR PROGRAM

Assists kinship caregivers and their children by making referrals, assisting with application forms and accompanying caregivers to community resources as needed. Also provides educational materials.

Hours of Operation: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Center for Healthy Communities 907 W. Fifth St., 4^a floor Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 775-8245 (Intake) www.med.wright.edu/chc/ OMBUDSMAN'S OFFICE, DAYTON-MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Investigates complaints from Montgomery County citizens about government agencies and programs. Provides information about government services, schools and social services. Investigates complaints and advocates for residents of long-term care facilities, assisted living facilities and in-home care services. Assists nursing home and group home residents with asserting their rights. Handles complaints of longterm services provided in home and community settings.

Joint Office of Citizen Complaints

11 W. Monument Ave. Dayton, OH 45402 (937) 223-4613 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. (Monday – Friday) www.dayton-ombudsman.org

SENIOR RESOURCES

SENIOR RESOURCE CONNECTION

Senior Resource Connection provides collaborative services that support seniors, adults with special needs, and their caregivers. Services include payee programs, meals on wheels, congregate dining, visiting home care, case management and adult day services.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday – Friday

Dayton - Montgomery County Community Resources Guide

222 Salem Ave Dayton, OH 45406 Phone: (937) 223-8246 For a complete list of services go to the website: <u>http://www.seniorresourceconnection.com/</u>

AREA AGENCY ON AGING

The Area Agency on Aging provides expert advice and referrals to help older Americans and their caregivers live quality lives with independence and dignity. Services include Passport, Comcare, and funding which supports a network of service providers to deliver a wide range of community services including transportation, caregiver respite, legal services and home repair.

Hours of Operation: 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Monday - Friday

40 W 2nd St #400 Dayton, OH 45402 Phone: (937) 341-3000 937-223-HELP (4357) or 1-800-258-7277

For a complete list of services, go to the website: http://info4seniors.org/

UNITED STATES SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Apply online for retirement, Medicare, disability and spouse benefits at <u>www.socialsecurity.gov</u> National number: 1-800-772-1213,

Hours of Operation: Monday - Friday 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. (except federal holidays)

DAYTON OFFICE Federal Building 200 West Second Street Room 209 Dayton, OH 45402 Local phone: 1-888-329-5724

Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Wednesday 9 a.m. – Noon. Closed on ALL federal holidays *Valid photo ID needed to enter the federal building*

WEST DAYTON OFFICE

4375 Hoover Avenue Dayton, OH 45417 Local phone: 1-877-895-0038 Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Wednesday 9 a.m. – Noon. Closed on ALL federal holidays

UNITED WAY'S HELPLINK 2-1-1

Provides information and referral services 24 hours a day, 365 days per year. Provides an after-hour answering service, directory of community services and specialized reports, mailing labels and advocacy. Also offers a; case consultation program for the faith communities, home foreclosure prevention program, earned income tax credit program and dislocated worker program. Go to <u>www.helplink211.org</u> to access HelpLink's online database.

Hours of Operation: 24 hours, 365 days a year

33 West First Street Suite 500 Dayton, OH 45402

2-1-1 or (937) 225-3000 or 1-800-91-REACH Fees vary depending on the program www.helplink211.org

MONTGOMERY COUNTY YOUTH RESOURCE CENTER

The Montgomery County Youth Resource Center (YRC) is a one-stop shop designed to serve Montgomery County youth and young adults (ages 14 to 24) in transition. The goal is to assist youth/young adults by providing pathways to attain their educational and employment goals while also linking them with physical and behavioral health resources to address their overall well-being. A number of human service agencies are housed onsite at the YRC providing the following services:

Health Screenings and Physicals	Behavioral Healthcare
Developmental Disabilities Services	Foster Youth Support
Independent Living Training	Educational Supports
Youth Job Bank	Job Skills Training
Job Placement	Housing Assistance
Information and Referral	

The YRC also offers monthly workshops on a variety of topics designed to enhance their finance, work and personal development skills.

Hours of Operation: Monday and Wednesday 9:00 a.m. – 6:00pm; Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00pm Saturday 9 a.m. – Noon

Job Center 1133 South Edwin C. Moses Blvd, Door C Dayton, OH 45417 937-496-4987



Montgomery County Human Services Planning & Development Department

451 West Third Street, 9th Floor Dayton, Ohio 45422 Phone: 937-225-4695 Fax: 937-496-7714 <u>www.mcohio.org</u>